Radiological Protection Institute of Ireland
An Institigid Eireannach um Chosaint Raideolaioch

Mr Patrick O’Neill

Coastal Zone Management Division
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

December 16th 2009
Re: File ref: E3/2/64 — Vol.2

Dear Mr O’Neill
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Thank you for your correspondence re: maln%eﬁ’gﬁse dredging application by the department

of defence at Haulbowline Naval Base, Co Q&%ﬁ
0 é
I have no further comments or observ@?goﬁ% to submit.
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If you have any further queries pley\atsg do not hesitate to contact me.
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Yours Sincerely
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Jennie Wong
Radiation Monitoring

3 Clonskeagh Square, Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14. T: +353-1-2697766 F: +353-1-2697437 E: rpii@rpii.ic W: WWW.rpii.ie

Chairman: Prof Eugene Kennedy Chief Executive: Dr Ann McGarry
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